From: BoardSec

Sent: November 23, 2010 1:50 PM

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: EB-2008-0150 FW: LEAP Program. Brantford Power Inc's local agency partner

John Pickernell

Assistant Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
416-440-7605

Fax: 416-440-7656

Website: www.oeb.gov.on.ca
Official Correspondence: BoardSec@oeb.gov.on.ca

Address:

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street 27th Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

From: HWyatt@brantford.ca [mailto:HWyatt@brantford.ca]

Sent: November 23, 2010 12:17 PM

To: BoardSec

Cc: GMychailenko@brantford.ca

Subject: LEAP Program. Brantford Power Inc's local agency partner

Dear Ms. Walli

Further to the Ontario Energy Board's letter of October 20, 2010, please be advised that Brantford Power Inc. has selected the
Family Counselling Centre of Brant as its LEAP local agency partner.

The Family Counselling Centre is a not-for-profit agency that has delivered the Winter Warmth program for the gas distributor in
the Brantford and Brant County area for several years. More recently, the Family Counselling Centre has also delivered

emergency assistance during the winter heating season for our neighbouring electricity distributor, Brant County Power Inc.

The Family Counselling Centre has agreed to this partnership and has been advised of the upcoming training webcasts.
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Heather Wyatt, MLS, MPA

Manager of Regulatory Compliance and Governance, Board Secretary
Brantford Power

84 Market Street

Brantford ON

N3T 5N8

[619] 751-3522 X3269; [519] 753-6130 [Fax]
Reduce Your Carbon Footprint, Please Think Before You Print.
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